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April 1, 1958

Mr. A. R. Kendrick

0il Conservation Commission
Box 837

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Al,

We were advised that you called and mentioned
that NWU-259 was incorrect in that the acreage in the
non-standard unit is actually 345.80 acres rather than
346 .80 acres.

We then wrote to El1 Paso Natural Gas Company
advising that its records be changed to so reflect.

Enclosed is a copy of the reply from El Paso
Natural Gas Company.

Would you please look into this matter and
advise us whether the figure should be 345.80 or 346.807?

Very truly yours,

oo Figne

OLIVER E, PAYNE, -
Attorney PR ¥
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